UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

ALEXANDRIA DIVISION

)

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, )
Plaintiff, ;

v. ; Civil Action No.

WESTBERRY ENTERPRISES, INC., and ;
TIMOTHY WESTBERRY, ;
Defendants. ;

)

COMPLAINT FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION
AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or “Commission’), through its
undersigned attorneys, for its Complaint alleges:

1. Plaintiff FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade
Commission Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to secure a permanent injunction, rescission or
reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, the disgorgement of ill-gotten
monies, and other equitable relief against the Defendants for engaging in deceptive acts or
practices and false advertising in connection with the advertising, marketing, and sale of
products purporting to treat and/or cure cancer, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC

Act, 15U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.



JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 52,
and 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345.

3. Venue in this District is proper under 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b)
and (c).

PLAINTIFF

4. Plaintiff FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created
by statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The Commission enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act,
15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce.
The Commission also enforces Section 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52, which prohibits false
advertisements for food, drugs, devices, services, or cosmetics in or affecting commerce. The
Commission, through its own attorneys, may initiate federal district court proceedings to enjoin
violations of the FTC Act and to secure such equitable relief, including rescission or reformation
of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, as
may be appropriate in each case. 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).

DEFENDANTS

5. Defendant Westberry Enterprises, Inc., (Westberry Enterprises) is a Louisiana
Business Corporation with offices at 3121 Highway 107 (Old Marksville Hwy.), Pineville,
Louisiana 71360. Westberry Enterprises advertises, markets, offers for sale, and sells a variety
of herbal products. Westberry Enterprises is headquartered and has its principal place of
business in the Western District of Louisiana and transacts or has transacted business in this
District and throughout the United States.

6. Defendant Timothy Stuart Westberry is the sole Director of Westberry
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Enterprises. At all times relevant to this Complaint, acting individually or in concert with others,
Timothy Westberry formulated, directed, controlled, or participated in the policies, acts, or
practices of Westberry Enterprises, including the acts and practices complained of below.
Timothy Westberry resides in the Western District of Louisiana and transacts or has transacted
business in this District and throughout the United States.

COMMERCE

7. The acts and practices of Defendants alleged in this Complaint are and have been
in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

DEFENDANTS’ COURSE OF CONDUCT

8. Since at least July 2004, Defendants Westberry Enterprises and Timothy
Westberry, d/b/a Road To Healing, have engaged in the advertising, promotion, offering for sale,
sale, and distribution of herbal products that purportedly treat and/or cure cancer.

9. Defendants advertise and offer these products to consumers located throughout
the United States, Canada, Puerto Rico, and the U.K. through their Internet website,
www.roadtohealing.com. Orders are received via email or through Defendants’ toll-free
telephone number (888-589-HERB).

10.  Defendants’ principal product is Native Herbal Tea Rene Caisse’s Original
Formula, a/k/a Essiac Tea (“Native Herbal Tea). This raw tea contains a mix of four herbs -
Burdock Root (Arctium lappa), Sheep Sorrel (Rumex Acetosella), Slippery Elm Bark (Ulmus
Fulva), and Turkish Rhubarb Root (Rheum Palmatum). Native Herbal Tea is promoted as a
treatment or cure for many kinds of cancer including bladder, bone, brain, breast, cervical, colon,
esophagus, kidney, liver, lung, mouth, ovarian, pancreatic, prostate, rectal, skin, stomach,

testicular, throat, thyroid, tongue, and uterine cancers. Defendants’ website claims that Native
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Herbal Tea “is nothing short of a miracle,” and guarantees you will see results “even a complete
recovery of the illness that you suffer with.” Consumers are instructed to drink Native Herbal
Tea on an empty stomach twice daily. The typical cost to consumers for the Native Herbal Tea
product is approximately $25.00 a month, plus shipping and handling fees.

11.  Defendants advertise and sell a number of additional products that purportedly
complement the Native Herbal Tea and assist in fighting cancer. Cats Claw (capsules) (Uncaria
tomentosa), also known by its Spanish name Ufia de Gato, is sold by Defendants for
approximately $24.00 a month, plus shipping and handling fees. Defendants claim that Cats
Claw prevents the development and growth of malignant cells in cancer. Chlora Plasma
(tablets), which is composed of saltwater blue-green algae (Spirulina Plaensis) in a base of
vegetable oil and silica, is sold for approximately $34.00 a month, plus shipping and handling
fees. Defendants contend Chlora Plasma helps reduce cancerous tumors. Red Clover Plus
(capsules), which contains cascara sagrada bark and a “proprietary blend” of 13 other ingredients
including red clover, sheep sorrel, barberry, echinacea, licorice, and devil’s claw extract, is sold
for approximately $20.00 a month, plus shipping and handling fees. Red Clover Plus
purportedly fights against cancerous growths. Melatonin (tablets) (N-acetyl-5-
methoxytryptamine) is produced in a base of sorbitol, magnesium stearate, and Peppermint
flavor, and is sold for approximately $22.00 a month, plus shipping and handling fees.
According to Defendants, their Melatonin product helps and treats many forms of cancer,
especially breast cancer, prostate cancer, and melanoma.

12.  To reach consumers suffering from cancer, Defendants employ numerous
references to cancer in their website metatags, including the following: “anti cancer treatment,”

“cancer treatment,” “alternative cancer treatment,” and “natural cancer treatment.” These
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metatags are used by search engines to index websites for the purpose of comparing sites to an
Internet user’s search request. Thus, a consumer using these or similar search terms would be
more likely to locate the Defendants’ website.

13.  To induce consumers to purchase their herbal products, Defendants disseminated
or caused to be disseminated advertisements, including but not limited to their Internet website
advertisements. Copies of particular web pages from Defendants’ website, as of March 6, 2008,
are attached as Exhibit A. The Defendants’ website contains numerous express and implied
claims that their herbal products can be used to treat and/or cure cancer. The website contains
more than 100 references to cancer, including the following claims:

EXCERPTS FROM DEFENDANTS’ WEBSITE: EXHIBIT A

a. All Natural Alternative Cancer Treatment

ROAD TO HEALING
As long as there is life, there is hope. [Exhibit A, p1]

b. If you have Cancer, click here to learn about a Natural Treatment that has Great
Results. [Exhibit A, pl] (Original contains hyperlink to information on Native

Herbal Tea.)

c. We want to share the knowledge of this Herbal Tea, from the experience of using
it personally and knowing of great testimonies that are nothing short of a miracle
from the miraculous results received from so many that have used the Native
Herbal Tea. [Exhibit A, p2]

d. [Native Herbal Tea can] [s]hrink the size of Tumors in a short while. It has been
proven many times with Cat [sic] Scans and MRI’s. [Exhibit A, p2]

e. The Native Herbal Tea that we offer on our site has been proven, through
Testimonials, time and time again to be a great tool in fighting and wining [sic]
the battle against Cancer and many other illnesses. . . . Go to the Products page to
learn more about the other products that can assist the Native Herbal Tea in your
fight against cancer or any other illness that you or your love one [sic] may have.
[Exhibit A, pp2-3] (underlined portion hyperlinked in original).




For more than 50 years people from all over the world went to Ontario, Canada
for cancer treatment with a simple herbal formula [Native Herbal Tea] that gave
miraculous results. [Exhibit A, p4]

From this knowledge many people recovered from cancer by using this wonderful
formula [Native Herbal Tea].

Testimony:

Brenda J. from Louisiana was diagnosed with cervical cancer and
her blood count was down to 9. The doctor said she needed a
blood transfusion, but she started drinking the Native herbal Tea
and in a week’s time of, 2 ozs, 3 times a day of this wonderful
herbal tea, her blood count went up to 27. She overcame cancer
and is still cancer free today[.] Brenda J. (LA)

[Exhibit A, p4]

Dr. Charles Brusch of the famed Brusch Clinic in Cambridge, Massachusetts
(physician to John F. Kennedy) - not only tested ESSIAC on human patients, but
proved its value against his own cancer. He cured himself of stomach cancer with
the Native Herbal Tea (Rene Caisse’s Original ESSIAC Formula). He continued
proclaiming its great value as long as he lived.

Testimony:

Randy from Texas was diagnosed with Lung cancer Oct. 2004 and the
doctor gave him some radiation, but he was still in much pain and sick.

He began taking the Native Herbal Tea in Nov. 2004. He drank it 3 or 4
times a day and did not miss a dose, even when he went camping he took
his jug of herbal tea with him. He soon began feeling better. His doctor at
M.D. Anderson in Houston, Texas said his tumor was shrinking and his
blood count was great. He has gone back to work and is in no pain, thanks
to the Native Herbal Tea.

[Exhibit A, p5]

The Native Herbal Tea 1s an alternative treatment for all kinds of Cancer.

Bladder Cancer Bone Cancer
Brain Cancer Breast Cancer
Cervical Cancer Colon Cancer
Colorectal Cancer Esophagus Cancer
Kidney Cancer Liver Cancer
Lung Cancer Mouth Cancer
Ovarian Cancer Pancreas Cancer
Pancreatic Cancer Prostate Cancer
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Rectal Cancer Skin Cancer

Stomach Cancer Testicular Cancer
Throat Cancer Thyroid Cancer
Tongue Cancer Uterine Cancer

The list goes on.....[sic].
[Exhibit A, p5]

Listed below are other products that compliment [sic] the Native Herbal Tea.
Click on them for further information.

Cats Claw - It provides cystic action, thus preventing the development and
growth of malignant cells in cancer and other tumorous condition [sic].

Chlora Plasma - This product is a pure, uncontaminated, saltwater blue-green
algae (ten times the amount found in alfalfa), and contains high amounts of
minerals, vitamins, and beta carotene, amino acids, iron, Vitamin B12, nucleic
acids and chlorophyll. This is a wonderful product to treat cancer with, and give
strength to the body. It could be considered as a Multipliable Vitamin
Supplement.

Red Clover Plus - This proprietary product helps nourish the body’s ability to
cleanse and enhance the liver and intestinal tract functions, and fights against
cancerous growths.

Melatonin - It helps and treats many forms of cancer, especially breast cancer,
prostate cancer, and melanoma. It is an antioxidant which destroys substances
that cause disease and tumors, and increases the body’s antibody response to
infections and helps regulate the body’s defense systems.

[Exhibit A, p6]

This Proprietary formula [Chlora Plasma] helps enhance the body’s immune
system, increases energy, helps reduce cancer tumors . . . . [Exhibit A, p6]

A total body’s cleanse [sic] and detoxifier, this proprietary product [Native
Herbal Tea] is especially effective in building up and strengthening the immune
system. Products in the formulation have proven effective in dealing with tumors,
tumorous growths and various forms of cancer. [Exhibit A, p7]

Some studies and trials have shown [Melatonin] can improve the survival time
and quality of life of patients with untreatable cancer. [Exhibit A, p8]

Q: “Can the Herbal Tea cure Cancer?”
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A: The Herbal Tea is a treatment for all kinds of cancer. Many people have been
treated with herbs according to their testimony. We do not say it will cure or
heal, but we ask you to use it and be your own judge, also read the testimonies.
[Exhibit A, p9]

Rene was a Canadian nurse who discovered a native Indian remedy to treat
cancer. She modified the formula and successfully helped save many lives. She
obtained the Native Herbal tea recipe from a lady who used the Native Herbal tea
30 years before, and as a result was completely healed of breast cancer. The lady
had been treated by a native Indian medicine man who taught her how to grow
and make the formula. In many cases of painful diseases, like cancer and others,
by drinking the tea on a regular basis, took away all the pain and kept the patients
more comfortable. Rene Caisse, being a nurse, began using the herbal tea to treat
many cases of terminal illnesses. She treated over 40,000 people with remarkable
results. [Exhibit A, p10]

D.H. was diagnosed with a brain tumor, and his medical complications had
progressed to immune system failure, life threatening high blood pressure, pain
and other complications. After chemotherapy treatments, radiation treatments
and various other experimental allopathic remedies, the medical doctors gave him
three months to live. He began taking the Native Herbal tea formula 3 times a
day plus Chloro [sic] Plasma and Red Clover and he recovered from the brain
tumor, his blood pressure became normal and his immune system was built up.
He felt so much better the doctors were amazed. [Exhibit A, p11]

Bob M. reported-Cancer-Cysts [sic] on the back, neck, and right leg. After taking
the Alternative Native Herbal tea he noticed increased energy, cysts on the neck
were completely gone in 3 weeks, and cysts on the leg were reduced to half. No
side effects reported. [Exhibit A, p11]

After taking the Native Herbal tea for only three days, Van’s skin cancer
disappeared. He works in the sun and had skin cancers come on his arm. As
soon as he began to drink the tea the skin cancers began to fade away. [Exhibit
A, pll]

One 90 year old woman found out she had cervical cancer. The doctors wanted to
start her on radium to stop the hemorrhaging. They did a CT scan to check out
the tumors. She had lymph nodes 12 to 13 centimeters in size. She also had
many small ones 5 to 6 centimeters. She did take the radium, but she also drank
the Alternative Native Herbal tea 3 times a day. She used 2 ozs of tea with 2 ozs
of water. She also took the Red Clover Plus to build her blood and cleanse her
liver. The doctor did a CT scan on her every month for 5 months. Each time the
lymph nodes were smaller until they were gone. She drank the tea every day, and
the doctors were amazed. Effie K. (Texas) [Exhibit A, pp11-12]



14.

My husband became sick with a cancer growing in his small intestine, he had
60% of his intestine removed with surgery. The doctor put him on 5 days of very
strong chemotherapy. He became so sick he almost died from the strong
treatment. He quit the chemo and refused to use any other allopathic drugs. He
began using all natural products and started using the Alternative treatment of the
Native Herbal Tea, Red Clover Plus, and also added Chlora Plasma. The
Oncologist said that my husband has become a miracle. He had a bone scan and a
MRI test with “no cancer” now. We are so excited about the Native Herbal tea
that many others are using it because of my husband’s results. Thank you for
giving us this wonderful information.” S.G. [Exhibit A, p12]

A thirteen year old girl was diagnosed with a large tumor the size of a football,
located over her left kidney and in her left adrenal gland. After removing the
solid tumor, she was put on a regiment of very strong Chemotherapy. Her
immune system naturally would plummet after every treatment of the
conventional chemo. Even though, she had a very rare cancer of only one per 3
million, she credits her survival today, to the Alternative treatment of drinking the
Native Herbal [T]ea! S.V. [Exhibit A, p12]

A person with prostate cancer was given only a short time to live from the
allopathic medicine professionals. They had done all they could do. The person
was very ill and had lost a great deal of weight. He could not eat. His wife made
the Native Herbal tea and began to give it to him 3 times a day, as well as little
amounts of food every few hours. They reported a very significant reduction in
pain. The man began to gain weight and is still alive and healing. [Exhibit A,

pl2]

On August 27, 2007, an FTC Advisory Letter was emailed to the Defendants’

website advising them that health-related claims, like those made about cancer on the website,

must be supported by competent and reliable scientific evidence and that it is against the law: (1)

to make health claims without scientific support; (2) to exaggerate the benefits of products or

services; or (3) to misstate the level of scientific support for claims made. The Advisory Letter

also informed Defendants that:

If your website makes express claims (literally made in the ad) or claims by
implication (made indirectly or by inference) about the benefits of any
cancer-related products or services that are not substantiated by competent and
reliable scientific evidence, or are otherwise deceptive or fraudulent, you must
stop making those claims immediately.



15. On September 27, 2007, in response to a request from Defendant Timothy
Westberry for further assistance in understanding his legal requirements, the FTC sent him an
additional email. This correspondence listed specific cancer-related claims, made for each of the
five products (including many of the specific claims cited above), that are believed to be without
the support of competent and reliable scientific evidence. In addition, Mr. Westberry was sent
three press releases that described previous FTC lawsuits against companies making false and/or
unsubstantiated health-related claims for a variety of products, including similar cancer
treatment and/or cure claims for essiac tea and cats claw.

SECTIONS 5 AND 12 OF THE FTC ACT

16. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits unfair or deceptive acts
or practices in or affecting commerce. Section 12(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52(a),
prohibits the dissemination of any false advertisement in or affecting commerce for the purpose
of inducing, or which is likely to induce, the purchase of food, drugs, devices, services, or
cosmetics. For the purposes of Section 12 of the FTC Act, Defendants’ herbal products are
either “foods” or “drugs” as defined in Section 15(b) and (c) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 55(b)
and (c). As set forth below, the Defendants have engaged in, and are continuing to engage in,
such unlawful practices in connection with the marketing and sale of their herbal products,
including: Native Herbal Tea, Cats Claw, Chlora Plasma, Red Clover Plus, and Melatonin.

DECEPTIVE ACTS OR PRACTICES
IN VIOLATION OF THE FTC ACT

COUNT I

17.  Through the means described in Paragraphs 12 and 13, including but not limited

to the statements contained in Defendants’ website attached as Exhibit A, Defendants have
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represented, expressly or by implication, that Native Herbal Tea:
a. is effective in treating and curing many kinds of cancer, including but not limited
to breast cancer, cervical cancer, skin cancer, brain cancer, stomach cancer, and

prostate cancer;

b. is effective in reducing the size of, or eliminating, cancerous cysts;

c. is effective in causing skin cancer to disappear in a short period of time; and

d. is proven by CT Scans and MRIs to shrink the size of tumors in a short period of
time.

18.  The representations set forth in Paragraph 17 are false or were not substantiated at

the time they were made. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in Paragraph 17
constitutes a deceptive practice, and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting
commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.
COUNT 11

19.  Through the means described in Paragraphs 12 and 13, including but not limited
to the statements contained in Defendants’ website attached as Exhibit A, Defendants have
represented, expressly or by implication, that Cats Claw:

a. is effective in treating cancer; and

b. is effective in preventing the development and growth of malignant cells in

cancer and other tumorous conditions.

20.  The representations set forth in Paragraph 19 are false or were not substantiated at
the time they were made. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in Paragraph 19
constitutes a deceptive practice, and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting
commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.

11



COUNT III
21.  Through the means described in Paragraphs 12 and 13, including but not limited
to the statements contained in Defendants’ website attached as Exhibit A, Defendants have
represented, expressly or by implication, that Chlora Plasma:
a. is effective in treating cancer; and
b. is effective in reducing cancerous tumors.
22.  The representations set forth in Paragraph 21 are false or were not substantiated at
the time they were made. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in Paragraph 21
constitutes a deceptive practice, and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting
commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.
COUNT IV
23.  Through the means described in Paragraphs 12 and 13, including but not limited
to the statements contained in Defendants’ website attached as Exhibit A, Defendants have
represented, expressly or by implication, that Red Clover Plus:
a. is effective in treating cancer; and
b. is effective in treating cancerous growths.
24.  The representations set forth in Paragraph 23 are false or were not substantiated at
the time they were made. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in Paragraph 23
constitutes a deceptive practice, and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting
commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.
COUNTV
25.  Through the means described in Paragraphs 12 and 13, including but not limited

to the statements contained in Defendants’ website attached as Exhibit A, Defendants have
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represented, expressly or by implication, that Melatonin:

a. is effective in treating many kinds of cancer, including but not limited to breast

cancer, prostate cancer, and melanoma;
b. is effective in destroying substances that cause disease and tumors; and
c. is shown in some studies and trials to improve the survival time and quality of life
of patients with untreatable cancer.

26. The representations set forth in Paragraph 25 are false or were not substantiated at
the time they were made. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in Paragraph 25
constitutes a deceptive practice, and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting
commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.

INJURY

27. Consumers throughout the United States have suffered and continue to suffer
substantial monetary loss as a result of Defendants’ unlawful acts or practices. In addition,
Defendants have been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful practices. Absent injunctive
relief by this Court, Defendants are likely to continue to injure consumers, reap unjust
enrichment, and harm the public interest.

THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF

28. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant
injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress violations
of the FTC Act. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award other
ancillary relief, including but not limited to, rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution,
the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and remedy

injury caused by Defendants’ law violations.

13



PRAYER FOR RELIEF
Wherefore, Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the FTC
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), and the Court’s equitable powers, requests that this Court:

(1) Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act by
Defendants;

2) Award such equitable relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to
consumers resulting from Defendants’ violations of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the
FTC Act, including but not limited to, rescission or reformation of contracts,
restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies;
and

3) Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and

additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.
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Dated: (7/ /6 / C g | Respectfully Submitted,

WILLIAM BLUMENTHAL
General Counsel

DEANYA T. KUECKELHAN
Regional biréctor -

ey Nl _._-<//M

D e Wi
THOMAS B. CARTER, Trial Attorney
Texas Bar No. 03932300

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
Southwest Regional Office

1999 Bryan Street, Suite 2150

Dallas, Texas 75201

Telephone:  (214) 979-9372 (Carter)
Facsimile: (214) 953-3079

Email: tcarter @ftc.gov

DONALD W. WASHINGTON
United States Attorney

BY:

JENNIFER B. DRAGO, Local Counsel
Louisiana Bar No. 23633

Assistant United States Attorney

800 Lafayette Street, Suite 2200
Lafayette, Louisiana 70501

Telephone:  (337) 262-6618

Facsimile: (337) 262-6693

Email: Jennifer.Drago@usdoj.gov

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
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Call Us Toll Free 888-538%-Herbh (4372

Welcome to Road to Healing

We now offer shipping to Canada, Puerto Rico, and the U.K.

If vou have Cancer, click here to learn about a Natural Treatment
that has Great Results.

We now offer a Heart Product that detoxifies the cardiovascular
svstem, click here to read more about TriCardia+. Oral Chelation
Therapy.

Our mission 1s to share an herbal product that has been used by our family and
friends with great results for several years. The Native Herbal Tea is made from
four herbs that are all natural and grown organically with no pesticides and no
chemicals. Taking care of our body and building our health should be top priority in
our life. These herbs are God's natural medicine that will heal from the inside out by

TriCardia+ building the blood and immune system "life is in the blood" (Lev. 17:11).
- Only $35.95

The Native Herbal Tea is a wonderful product. We cannot guarantee it will work for
you, however the tea has worked miracles for many people just like you. It is not
anything new but has been used for many years and was passed down by an Ojibwa
Indian Medicine man. This Herbal Tea is an effective herbal remedy for many
ailments. The main ingredient, Burdock Root, is known to specifically help
neutralize toxins in the blood. It also stimulates liver secretions thus helping the liver
eliminate toxic compound build ups. It strengthens the liver and other vital organs
with necessary nutrients. For instance, Burdock Root is high in Chromium, Iron,
Magnesium, Silicon, and Thiamine and contains many other ingredients such as

32 OZ WIDE  Niacin, Riboflavin, Vitamin A and Vitamin C to name a few. This is an important

MOUTH difference between chemical drug therapy (allopathic medicine) and natural
- , gﬁ%%gﬂg medicine. The chemical drugs and symptom therapies that are traditionally prescribed

by main street medicine provide the body with no nutrients to help the body’s own
BUFFER-PH+ Immune system fight whatever ailment you have.

Lind  Only 26, a5

§20 Capsules Listed below is a chart of symptoms that the Native Herbal Tea can treat. Click on
NATIVE them to see what other other herbal products can aid with the treatment of that illness.
HERBAL TEA

RENE Allergies, Hay

CAISSE'S S HTV Fever, Asthma, . .
ORIGINAL Alds/HIV Hives, Colds and Alzheimer Arthritis
FORMULA Flu’s

Only $25.00 AU

Colitis and IBS
Carpel Tunnel (Irritable Bowel

Syndrome) )m%
ttp://www .roadtohealing.com/site/837330/page/45029 Exhibit A-1 3/6/2008

Cancers (All

Bronchitis Kinds) & Tumors
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GOTO) . . .
Only $24.00 Crohn’s Disease Diabetes Fibromyalgia Gastritis

it aiso neip

Lyme Disease

Gout Hepatitis B&C Lupus (Tick Fever)
SLAema Menopause Parkinson’s Psoriasis Ulgers (Peptic &
g PLASMA Duodena)

= Only $34.00
Size: 700m . . . .
taplet. 60 T We want to share the knowledge of this Herbal Tea, from the experience of using it
_ per botte. personally and knowing of great testimonies that are nothing short of a miracle from
MELATONIN  the miraculous results received from so many that have used the Native Herbal Tea.
Only $22.00 ; . .
®sizes 2.5 mg per  We believe you will benefit from this great product that has been around for so many

years and has never been discovered by so many with health problems.

% RED CLOVER : « . ,
PLUS* CAPS There is an old adage “you get what you pay for” You cannot put a price on good

Oniy $20.00 health and surviving Cancer, Tumors, Lupus, Diabetes, Epstein Barr Virus and many
Size: 370 mg each  other health problems. You get what you pay for and much more when you take
‘ control and heal your body with God’s natural medicine.

Listed below are some of the advantages of using this Tea:

¢ Drink this Herbal Tea as directed and see your biood
become purified and cleansed with God's Natural
medicine, Herbs from the farm.

o Detox your system and cleanse your liver of all the
toxins your body has come in contact with. Good health 8
will do wonderful things for your life.

o Build up your immune system and prevent any disease
from attacking your body. Germs are every where, but
a strong immune system will resist any germ or disease.

» Do you have Skin problems? Get on the Native Herbal Tea and see the
problem go away.

e Shrink the size of Tumors in a short while. It has been proven many times
with Cat Scans and MRI's.

* Bronchitis can be brought under control in a few days because the Herbal
Tea will clear up the infection and the congestion.

o Do you have sick animais? They will respond to the Herbal Tea as well,
with great results. One lady who's dog had Diabetes, gave her dog the
Herbal Tea every day and it kept the dog’s sugar under control.

o ! A GREAT PREVENTIVE !l Take only loz a day and prevent colds and
flu. One man took 1oz a day for seven years and never had a cold or the
Flu. If you only take the Herbal Tea as a preventive, one bag will last 4
months. Each bag has 40zs of bulk tea and each oz of tea will make 320zs
(one quart) of liquid. ‘

When a person is sick or has some kind of illness it is up to that person to do
whatever it takes to get over his or her illness. Our Native Herbal Tea is a great way
to get your health back. I can guarantee that if you take this tea you will see results,
whether it is an increase in energy, a leveling of the blood sugar, or even a complete
recovery of the illness that you suffer with.

We at RoadToHealing.com would like to have the opportunity to be your #1

source for getting you back on the road to complete healing. The Native Herbal

Tea that we offer on our site has been proven, through Testimonials, time and \w\b
time again to be a great tool in fighting and wining the battle against Cancer and

: ' 1 3/6/200
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many other ilinesses. Please take time to read some of the Testimonials on this
site of the people who have had success after taking the Native Herbal Tea and
have been restored to a full bill of health. The Rene Caisse’s Tea Story gives the
complete history of where the tea came from and what its purpose was. Go to
the Products page to learn more about the other products that can assist the
Native Herbal Tea in your fight against cancer or any other iliness that you or
your love one may have.

This Native Herbal Tea is very reasonable and very rewarding to your body. It is only
$25 a bag (plus postage and handling) which is a month’s supply when you drink it 2
or 3 times a day for a serious illness. It will help any age, the young and the old alike.
It is all natural without any side effects. You must try it. It works!

We offer Secure Online Ordering. So ordering the Native Herbal Tea or any of the
other Products is just a few clicks away.

If you have any questions on what the Native Herbal Tea can do for you, Please call
us at 318-449-9494 or toll free at 888-589-4372. We would be happy to answer any
questions or concerns you may have.

| Privacy Policy |

Disclaimer:

All information is not to be used to replace any proper Medical
Advise and / or Prescription. This web site is for educational
purposes only and not to be interpreted as a cure for cancer. It is
not intended as a substitute for the diagnosis, treatment and advice
of a qualified licensed professional. This site offers alternative
medical options, but in no way should anyone consider that this
site represents the "practice of medicine.” All products are not to be
used to replace any medication or treatment. We recommend that
these products be used according to directions, but this site
assumes no responsibility for how the products are used. The
statements on this website regarding alternative treatments for
cancer have not been evaluated by the FDA.

Copyright Westberry Enterprises, Inc. - Pineville, LA - All Rights Reserved

e
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Read The Facts

Why Hasn't Rene Cassie's Cancer Treatment Story Been Told???

For more than 50 years people from all over the world went to Ontario, Canada for
cancer treatment with a simple herbal formula that gave miraculous results.

Why has this important news failed to reach millions of vitally interested people? The
story of the Native Herbal Tea (Rene Caisse’s Original ESSIAC Formula) should be
part and parcel of the natural healing lore of North America.

Instead it is virtually unknown today despite the fact that it performed so well against
thousands of cases of terminal cancer that it came within only three votes of being
legalized by the Canadian parliament.

Still, chances are you have never heard of it.

"In the beginning, a simple herbal recipe was freely shared by an Ojibwa Indian
Medicine man who understood that the blessings of the Creator belong to all." He
gave his Indian formula to a lady that had breast cancer and taught her how to use
and grow the herbs to make the tea that cured her cancer. Some 30 years later she met
Canadian Nurse Rene Caisse, who was dedicated to saving lives, and shared this
formula from the Indian Medicine man and Rene treated thousands of people, mostly
free of charge. From this knowledge many people recovered from cancer by using
this wonderful formula.

Testimony:

Brenda J. from Louisiana was diagnosed with cervical
cancer and her blood count was down to 9. The doctor said
she needed a blood transfusion, but she started drinking
the Native herbal Tea and in a week’s time of, 2 ozs, 3
times a day of this wonderful herbal tea, her blood count
went up to 27. She overcame cancer and is still cancer
free today Brenda J. (LA)

So many terminally ill patients became well again that public pressure forced the
Canadian Parliament to react in 1939. There were 55,000 votes to legalize this

famous herbal tea but the Medical Monopoly pulled out all stops, yet the Native

Herbal Tea (Rene Caisse’s Original ESSIAC Formula) came within only three Votes>n.\j§
of becoming a legal therapy for cancer. The Medical establishment won the war of

ttp://www.roadtohealing.com/site/837330/PAGE/424681 Exhibit A-4 3/6/2008
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politics and propaganda -but helped lose the war on cancer.

Dr. Charles Brusch of the famed Brusch Clinic in Cambridge, Massachusetts
(physician to John F. Kennedy) - not only tested ESSIAC on human patients, but
proved its value against his own cancer. He cured himself of stomach cancer with the
Native Herbal Tea (Rene Caisse’s Original ESSIAC Formula). He continued
proclaiming its great value as long as he lived.

Testimony:

Randy from Texas was diagnosed with Lung cancer Oct. 2004
and the doctor gave him some radiation, but he was still
in much pain and sick. He began taking the Native Herbal
Tea in Nov. 2004. He drank it 3 or 4 times a day and did
not miss a dose, even when he went camping he took his jug
of herbal tea with him. He soon began feeling better. His
doctor at M.D. Anderson in Houston, Texas said his tumor
was shrinking and his blood count was great. He has gone
back to work and is in no pain, thanks to the Native
Herbal Tea.

The knowledge of this Herbal Formula has been almost lost through the years
because Rene Caisse’s records were destroyed and the Medical and Professional
establishments do not recognize the value of natural organic plants that can treat the
body as God intended in the beginning. In (Rev. 22:2) says the leaves of the tree
were for the healing of the nations. When God gave us our beautiful world he made a
way to stay healthy and alive with his blessings of good health.

The Native Herbal Tea is an altemative treatment for all kinds of Cancer.

[Bladder Cancer |Bone Cancer
IBrain Cancer HBreast Cancer
lCervical Cancer HCoIon Cancer
|Colorectal Cancer HEsophagus Cancer
]Kidney Cancer HLiver Cancer
ILung Cancer HMouth Cancer

Page 2 of 4

|Ovarian Cancer

|Pancreas Cancer

IPancreatic Cancer

HProstate Cancer

IRectal Cancer

”Skin Cancer

IStomach Cancer

|Testicular Cancer

“Thyroid Cancer
|Uterine Cancer |

Throat Cancer
Tongue Cancer

The list goes on......

If you or your loved ones are sick with the Cancer disease you must try this
wonderful Herbal Tea, and if you are not sick you need to take it as a tonic to protect
yourself from any disease that you come in contact with. One doctor took the Herbal
tea once a day for 7 years and never had a cold or the flu. It is a preventive from so
many of those germs that our bodies come in contact with every day. With a strong
immune system you will not be subject to any rare diseases or even the common

cold. BM

Exhibit A-5
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Don't wait click this link Native Herbal Tea to order vour Herbal Tea
immediately through our Secure Online Ordering Page.

We now offer shipping to Canada, Puerto Rico, and the U.K.

Listed below are other products that compliment the Native Herbal Tea. Click on
them for further information.

Cats Claw-It provides cystic action, thus preventing the development and growth of
malignant cells in cancer and other tumorous condition.

Chlora Plasma-This product is a pure, uncontaminated, saltwater blue-green algae
(ten times the amount found 1n alfalfa), and contains high amounts of minerals,
vitamins, and beta carotene, amino acids, iron, Vitamin B12, nucleic acids and
chlorophyll. This is a wonderful product to treat cancer with, and give strength to the
body. It could be considered as a Multipliable Vitamin Supplement.

Red Clover Plus-This proprietary product helps nourish the body’s ability to cleanse
and enhance the liver and intestinal tract functions, and fights against cancerous
growths.

Melatonin-It helps and treats many forms of cancer, especially breast cancer,
prostate cancer, and melanoma. It is an antioxidant which destroys substances that
cause disease and tumors, and increases the body’s antibody response to infections
and helps regulate the body’s defense systems.

If you have any further questions about the Native Herbal Tea or any other products
listed above, please call us at 318-449-9494 or toll free at 888-589-4372, you can
also email us at info@@roadtohealing.com. We would be happy to answer any
questions or concerns you may have.

Quan. Description Price

1. 32 OZ WIDE MOUTH AMBER JAR $5.00
This amber jar has been recommended for years to

protect the Native Herbal Tea from light, which will

prevent the tea from losing it nutrients....

Item No. 1008

2. | CAT'S CLAW (UNA DE GOTO) $24.00
f "Cat’s Claw” provides cystic action, thus preventing
h the development and growth of malignant cells in
cancer and other tumorous conditions....
Item No. 1004
3. CHLORA PLASMA $34.00
j This Proprietary formula helps enhance the body’s
) immune system, increases energy, helps reduce
cancer tumors, effectively combats viral infections,
helps with lupus, and is useful in the treatment of
AIDS....
Item No. 1005
4.  MELATONIN $22.00

g A Free radical scavenger (antioxidant) which
® destroys substances that causes disease, tumors,
- aging and mutation in the body.... “\f)
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MOUTH
AMBER JAR
Only $5.00

Qﬁzﬁ.l_ﬁ_ég
FORMULA
Only £25.00

CAT'S CLAW
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$25.00

A total body’s cleanse and detoxifier, this
proprietary product is especially effective in
building up and strengthening the immune
system. Products in the formulation have proven
effective in dealing with tumors, tumorous
growths and various forms of cancer. We know
that “life is in the blood” (Lev.17:11), and if
we get the blood pure there will be no infection
or foreign matter that can live in the blood. The
herbal tea is also useful with lupus, diabetes and Epstein Barr. (Note: Native
Herbal Tea* contains no preservatives.

INGREDIENTS

Organic Burdock root~Arctium lappa
Organic Sheep Sorrel~Rumex acetosella
Organic Slippery Elm bark~Ulmus rubra
Organic Turkey Rhubarb~Rheum spp.

Net Wt. 40z.(113g.)

Recommended Use: Use as a daily preventative and cleanser/detoxifier. Drink on an
empty stomach, once in the morning and once in the evening. Preparation of the tea is
detailed. Dosage varies for all ages. See details packed with the product.

Drinking 40z daily, this supply will last 32 days.

Order Information
Item Number

1003
Price
$25.00
Quantity:
Quantity Unit Price

3 $23.00

Y
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Size: 2.5 mg per tablet. 90 Tablets per
bottle.

80 tabiets
$22.00

A Free radical scavenger (antioxidant) which
destroys substances that causes disease, tumors,
aging and mutation in the body. Melatonin
increases the body’s antibody response to
infections and helps regulate the body’s defense systems. In vitro studies show it
prolongs life and youthfulness and reverses or delays age- related debility and
disease. It helps and treats many forms of cancer, especially breast cancer, prostate
BROWSE 30 cancer and melanoma. Some studies and trials have shown it can improve the
survival time and quality of life of patients with untreatable cancer. Additionally
studies show it fights depression and stress, increases vigor and reduces anxiety and
panic disorders, helps with migraine headaches and helps eliminate jet lag symptoms.
It also helps Parkinson’s and Alzheimer’s patients. It provides deep sleep without
impairing daytime alertness. Scientifically it has proven to benefit the brain during
both the awake and sleep time.
Do you find it hard to go to sleep at night?
Or perhaps you sleep---but do it lightly---never going into the deepest and refreshing
part known as the Rem period.
: Do the dreary dark days of winter make you depressed?
Formuia Wh ”»
Only $26.95 en you travel from one time zone to another, does your body’s “clock” have a
120 Capsules hard time resetting because of the time difference? This condition is known as jet
lag.
Never fear Melatomn 1s here. We are proud to offer to this remarkable and effective

22 OZWIDE product. It comes in a small, convenient tablet which dissolves easily under the
MOUTH tonguefor faster and maximum absorption.
%%%%§ﬁ§ People who get the proper amount and kind of rest on a regular basis are healthier

¥ and do not age as quickly as those who miss out. Maybe this is why melatonin is said
to help slow the aging process. Another reason may be that melatonin has been found
to act as an antioxidant. Antioxidants help scavenge free radicals, dangerous
molecules which contribute to the aging and disease processes by damaging healthy
cells. Melatonin is also said to stimulate the production of brown adipose tissue
which is responsible for increasing the body’s metabolism. This may assist those
wishing to shed unwanted pounds.
Melatonin is produced in the body by the pineal gland in the brain. Tryptophan, an
amino acid found in food, is taken in by the body and made into serotonin, a
neurotransmitter (conductor of nerve signals). The pineal gland takes the serotonin

Products

< Binus

7 139

Only £25.00 and makes it into melatonin, but only during the night. (The enzymes in the brain
T A CLAW which change serotonin into melatonin are inactivated by light). Norepinephrine is
iié'rih%?é o another neurotransmitter which assists in melatonin production. It acts as a catalyst to
A melatonin production by stimulating cells in the pineal gland to begin making M
1ttp://www .roadtohealing.com/site/837330/product/1006 3/6/2008
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Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)
ABOUT NATIVE HERBAL TEA

Q: "What are the other products besides the Native herbal tea for?”

A: Chioro Plasma builds the immune system, increases energy, reduces cancer
tumors, and is for the treatment of aids.

Red Clover Plus purifies and cleans the blood.

Melatonin helps prevent and treat many forms of cancer, especially breast
cancer, prostate cancer and melanoma.

Cat’s Claw (Una deGato) provides a cystic action, preventing the development
and growth of malignant cells in cancer and other tumorous conditions.

Q: “Can the Herbal Tea cure Cancer?”

A: The Herbal Tea is a treatment for all kinds of cancer. Many people have been
treated with herbs according to their testimony. We do not say it will cure or
heal, but we ask you to use it and be your own judge, also read the testimonies.
Products - It is a harmless herbal remedy handed down from a medicine man in Ontario,
Canada. These herbs are considered food supplements.

BROVVEE

- TriCardia+ Q: “Does the Herbal Tea have any side affects?”
Oniy $35.93 A: Notes about side effects, although side affects are rare when taking Native
Herbal Tea: Diarrhea, headache, lower-back kidney ache, flu-like symptoms or
upset stomach are usually caused by too high of a dose and not drinking enough
water. Cut dose back to half the amount of the tea or stop for a few days,”
drinking a gallon of water “every day to flush out your system (not juice, tea or
other beverages). Anyone taking the herbal tea should increase their water
,v gi’-iﬂls‘zl‘ggs intake. “Allergy” to Native Herbal tea can also develop (rash and itchiness) if you
J(yﬁ,sw take too much for too long. Some herbalists recommend using a "5 days on, 2

' days off" rule with any herbal concoction.

320z WIDE Q: “Can I take the Native Herbal Tea and the other products if I am

MOUTH ) taking Chemo or Radiation treatments?”
AMBER JAR A: Taking Chemo or Radiation, sometimes makes a person so sick they can not
oniys5.00  keep any thing on their stomach. Take the herbal tea and the other products

when you can keep them down. They will help build the immune system that is
BUFFER-PH+ so badly destroyed by the conventional treatment. Yes you can take the herbal
I;;,g Onfy $26.9 tea and the products along with Chemo and Radium The tea is very good to ease

pain.
NATIVE
HERBAL TEa Q: "How often can I take the Native Herbal Tea treatments?”
RENE A: You can take the herbal tea 2 or 3 times a day. Take 20zs of the herbal tea
CAISSE'S mixture with 2o0zs of fresh or distilled water, It is best to take it before meals on
ORIGINAL an empty stomach and at bed time.
FORMULA
Cnly 525.00 Q: “"How long does the bag of Tea last?”

A: The bag of tea should last 2 to 3 weeks. It will depend on how many times a
AT'S CLAW  day you take the tea. A very sick person should take it at least 3 times a day.
%o ( UNA DE The 4o0zs of dry herbs will make 1 gallon of tea. If you want to make smaller yy\ﬁ
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RENE CAISSE’'S ORIGINAL TEA STORY
HERBAL TEA CANCER TREATMENT

Rene Caisse’s Herbal Tea is a rather famous combination of 4 herbs which has
been proven to ‘treat’ all forms of cancer. She calied the name of her tea
“Essiac” which is her name spelled backwards.

Rene was a Canadian nurse who discovered a native Indian remedy to treat
cancer. She modified the formula and successfully helped save many lives. She
obtained the Native Herbal tea recipe from a lady who used the Native Herbal tea
30 years before, and as a result was completely healed of breast cancer. The
lady had been treated by a native Indian medicine man who taught her how to
grow and make the formula. In many cases of painful diseases, like cancer and
others, by drinking the tea on a regular basis, took away all the pain and kept
the patients more comfortable. Rene Caisse, being a nurse, began using the
herbal tea to treat many cases of terminal illnesses. She treated over 40,000
people with remarkabie results.

i . The Canadian lawmakers & officials in the medical community attempted to
< TriCardia+ censor both her work and her product in the ‘30s and in the ‘70s. Rene silently

“ﬂoﬁ‘a‘}’cﬁif?ﬁ went on helping save people, many times free of charge, (including her aunt with
Tnancet ’ inoperable stomach cancer and liver compiications who survived with no
£ ¥ recurrence). She continued her work in spite of the fact that there was a

constant threat of imprisonment for over 50 years.

s Sinus

Formula Rene’s Herbal Tea is made up of 4 herbs; a combination of Burdock Root.
Only $25.95 (Articum lappa); Sheep Sorrel (Rumex Acetosella); Slippery Elm Bark (Ulmus
120 Capsuies Fulva); and Turkish Rhubarb Root (Rheum Palmatum). It is an effective herbal
remedy for many ailments. Alterative (blood purifying), Hepatic (detoxify and
cleanse the liver), and Demulcent (soothes irritations and inflammations). The
32 0z WIDE Mmain ingredient, Burdock Root, is known to specifically help neutralize toxins in

MOUTH the blood. It aiso stimulates liver secretions thus helping the liver eliminate toxic
AMBER JAR compound build ups. It strengthens the liver and other vital organs with
Only $5.00 necessary nutrients. For instance, Burdock Root is high in Chromium, Iron,

Magnesium, Silicon, and Thiamine and contains many other ingredients such as
BUFFER-PH+ Niacin, Riboflavin, Vitamin A and Vitamin C to name a few. This is an important
onlys2s.95  difference between chemical drug therapy (allopathic medicine) and natural
120 Capsuies medicine. The chemical drugs and symptom therapies that are traditionaliy
NATIVE prescribed by main street medicine provide the body with ‘no nutrients to help
HERBAL TEa the body’s own immune system to fight the ailment.

ENE
CAISSE'S The Native Herbal Tea is a total body cleanse and detoxifier. This Proprietary
ORIGINAL product is especially effective in building up and strengthening the immune
EORMULA system. Products in the formulation have proven effective in dealing with tumors,
Only $25.00 tumorous growths, and various forms of cancer. It is also useful with lupus,
diabetes and Epstein Barr.
e CAT'S CLAW
{UNA DE For more information on the tea there are 2 volumes on the market that are \M
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One lady had very severe psoriasis, after 8 years of allopathic treatments gave
no relief, tried a few weeks on Native Herbal Tea formula and all symptoms
disappeared. She continued to use the tea and saw a great difference in her
energy level Mary K.

D.H. was diagnosed with a brain tumor, and his medical complications had
progressed to immune system failure, life threatening high blood pressure, pain
and other complications. After chemotherapy treatments, radiation treatments
and various other experimental allopathic remedies, the medical doctors gave
him three months to live. He began taking the Native Herbal tea formula 3
times a day plus Chloro Plasma and Red Clover and he recovered from the
brain tumor, his blood pressure became normal and his immune system was
built up. He felt so much better the doctors were amazed.

M.W. was diagnosed with Lupus disease and she was introduced to the Native
Herbal tea formula by a friend and in a few weeks she could go out in the sun
with no light sensitivity and reported higher energy levels. She does not want
to be without the tea.

Bob M. reported-Cancer-Cysts on the back, neck, and right leg. After taking
the Alternative Native Herbal tea he noticed increased energy, cysts on the
neck were completely gone in 3 weeks, and cysts on the leg were reduced to
half. No side effects reported.

A man has diabetes and it causes his blood sugar to fluctuate He has to go to
the hospital when it gets so out of control. His mother-in-law made him a quart
of the Native Herbal tea. He drank 20z in water twice per day. His energy
increased and the blood sugar leveled out. He began feeling much better. He
used the Native Herbal tea for 2 months and does not want to be without it,
because he gets better every time he drinks it. Many have reported blood sugar
lowered in as little time as 2 days, and have used this alternative treatment for
blood sugar problems. P. V.(La)

After taking the Native Herbal tea for only three days, Van’s skin cancer
disappeared. He works in the sun and had skin cancers come on his arm. As
soon as he began to drink the tea the skin cancers began to fade away. He has
been on natural products for many years, and his body always responds to the

Alternative Herbal treatments.
A ladv from Louisiana diagnosed with cervical cance

4Faoaaald Y AiUsie LV LLISLIGIG MIGRLVEVL 1N cervical cancer and |

o
down to 9, with only a week’s period of 3 doses a day of this wonderful herbal

tea, her blood count went up to 27. She also began to take the Chioro Plasma,

Red Clover Plus, and the Cat’s Claw along with the tea. The doctors were so

amazed how soon she was up and back to work. She is still cancer free and it

has been 6 years. Brenda J.(La)

One 90 year old woman found out she had cervical cancer. The doctors wanted

to start her on radium to stop the hemorrhaging. They did a CT scan to check

out the tumors. She had lymph nodes 12 to 13 centimeters in size. She also had

many small ones 5 to 6 centimeters. She did take the radium, but she also drank

the Alternative Native Herbal tea 3 times a day. She used 2o0zs of tea with 2o0zs

of water. She also took the Red Clover Plus to build her blood and cleanse her B@
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liver. The doctor did a CT scan on her every month for 5 months. Each time
the lymph nodes were smaller until they were gone. She drank the tea every
day, and the doctors were amazed. Effie K.(Texas)

My husband became sick with a cancer growing in his small intestine, he had
60%of his intestine removed with surgery. The doctor put him on 5 days of
very strong chemotherapy. He became so sick he almost died from the strong
treatment. He quit the chemo and refused to use any other allopathic drugs. He
began using all natural products and started using the Alternative treatment of
the Native Herbal Tea, Red Clover Plus, and also added Chlora Plasma. The
Oncologist said that my husband has become a miracle. He had a bone scan
and a MRI test with “no cancer” now. We are so excited about the Native
Herbal tea that many others are using it because of my husband’s results.
Thank you for giving us this wonderful information.” S.G.

A lady started taking the Alternative Native Herbal tea treatment for symptoms
of Fibromyalgia. She rarely has problems with a spastic colon, and all the
fibroids are gone from her breast. She does not have hurting joints, and her
heartburn and acid reflux became so much better. She saw some remarkable
results. The treatment helped get rid of the colon problem and she continued to
drink the Native Herbal tea to cleanse her liver and purify her blood. She feels
wonderful now. Thanks and God Bless. O.R.

A thirteen year old girl was diagnosed with a large tumor the size of a football,
located over her left kidney and in her left adrenal gland. After removing the
solid tumor, she was put on a regiment of very strong Chemotherapy. Her
immune system naturally would plummet after every treatment of the
conventional chemo. Even though, she had a very rare cancer of only one per 3
million, she credits her survival today, to the Alternative treatment of drinking
the Native Herbal tea! S.V. ’

A healthy person was taking the Native Herbal tea for maintenance to good
health and more energy. They reported that they did not get any more colds or
flu since taking the tea twice a day.

A person was diagnosed with Grave’s disease, and after using allopathic
methods and possibly facing thyroid surgery the person began to drink the
Native Herbal tea. After only § days the blood tests came back negative and
surgery was avoided.

A lady that had Diabetes and was always tired and without energy, began to
drink the Native Herbal tea. In just 2 weeks she could tell such a difference in
her energy level and was able to do so much more than before. N.S.

A man reported taking the Native Herbal tea 2 times a day for a very low T cell
count. After increasing the dose to 3 times a day the T cell count began to
double.

A person with prostate cancer was given only a short time to live from the
allopathic medicine professionals. They had done all they could do. The person
was very ill and had lost a great deal of weight. He could not eat. His wife
made the Native Herbal tea and began to give it to him 3 times a day, as well as
little amounts of food every few hours. They reported a very significant
reduction in pain. The man began to gain weight and is still alive and healing.
A person had a very severe swelling on one hand. The allopathic treatments
gave no relief and they called it a mysterious ailment. After 2 weeks taking the
Alternative Native Herbal tea, 3 times a day, the swelling was gone.

One man was a heavy smoker and had Bronaical problems. He could hardly
breathe if he walked to another room. A friend brought him a jar of the Native
Herbal tea. He began drinking it 3 times a day and noticed a difference in the
way he felt immediately. He is still drinking the tea 2 times a day and is trying
to quit smoking. He has seen a great difference in the way he feels. R.S.(LA) >®
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